

Deepak BISHT

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Deepakdics@gmail.com



9953110087



New Delhi, Rajinder Nagar



https://www.behance.net/deepakdics722b

About me



I have been working on graphic designing and editing for the last 6 years very efficiently. I have been doing a lot of work in various companies in my country. I'm skilled in logo design, poster design, banner design, image editing, clipping path, backgroung removed, hair masking. all the things. I've been doing. i have also knowledge in motion designing, video editing and animation. I also love to experiment with new style and like to take new challenges. I have also good experience in e-commerce industry.

Skills



- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effect
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premier
- Photoshop Lightroom

Work Experience-



FAB HOTELS.COM FEB 2019 - PRESENT

Graphic Designer / Image Editing

EYESSORY FASHION PVT. LTD. NOV 2017-JAN 2019

Graphic Designer / Image Editing

FAB FURNISH.COM OCT 2015 - MAY 2017

Graphic Designer / Image Editing

CHIKIWEB.NET. APRIL 2015 - OCT 2015

Graphic Designer / Image Editing

UNIGATE SYSTEM PVT. LTD. 2012-2014

Graphic Designer / Image Editing

Education -



- > 2- years Diploma course in multimedia & an imation from Dics Computer Education Karol Bagh, New Delhi.
- > B.A from Delhi University.
- > C.B.S.E Board Higher Secondary.

Interest











Languages -



- > English
- **>** Hindi